

CITY OF ROCK HILL

827 N. Rock Hill Rd. • Rock Hill, MO 63119 • (314)968-1410 • Fax (314)968-4843

City of Rock Hill Minutes for the Board of Aldermen meeting, Tuesday, September 17, 2019 7:00 p.m.

- **1.** Mayor Mahan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. The Mayor called the roll and the following members of the Aldermanic Board were in attendance: Mr. Robert Weider, Mr. Ed Johnson, Ms. Mary Wofford, and Ms. Jackie Rappold. Ms. Sabrina Westfall was absent
- 3. Citizens to Address the Board:
- 4. Announcements, Presentations, Proclamations, Communications & Invitations:
 - a. Mayor presented a proclamation to James Killion for his time on the Board of Aldermen.
- **5. Minutes of Previous Meeting** September 3, 2019: Alderman Weider moved and Alderman Johnson seconded a motion to approve the minutes for the September 3, 2019 meeting. The minutes were approved unanimously by voice vote.
- **6. Parks and Recreation commission:** Alderman Rappold reported that the commission discussed a meeting on October 12th to do plantings at Whitfield Park.
- **7. Planning and Zoning Commission Report:** City Administrator Jennifer Yackley Reported that the commission reviewed a new house at 230 Lithia, text amendments to the fence regulations, and the State provided a list of applicants for Medical Marijuana businesses in Rock Hill and the places that the business wants to operate from.
- **8. Bills and Resolutions:** Pursuant to RSMo. 79.130, all bills and resolutions will be read by "title" only. Copies will be available to the General Public at City Hall during regular office hours.

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR FIRST READING:

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR SECOND READING:

a) **Bill No. 1968**: AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ROCK HILL MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS WITHIN THE CITY BY AMENDING SECTION 320.040 "GENERAL SPEED LIMIT" AND REPEALING AND REPLACING SCHEDULE II "SPEED LIMITS".

Alderman Wofford moved and Alderman Weider seconded a motion to table **Bill No. 1968** to the next meeting. The motion passed by a voice vote of 3-1.

b) **Bill No. 1969**: AN ORDINANCE LEVYING AND FIXING THE TAX RATES IN THE CITY OF ROCK HILL, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, FOR THE YEAR 2019 ON ALL PROPERTY IN SAID CITY BY CLASSIFICATION FOR GENERAL CITY PURPOSES, FOR A PUBLIC LIBRARY AND FOR THE DEBT SERVICE ON GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS.

Paul Martin Ready **Bill No. 1969** for the second time by title only.

City Administrator explained that the numbers in the Bill were updated and why those numbers needed to be updated.

Alderman Johnson moved and Alderman Weider seconded a motion to amend **Bill No. 1969** as provided with the updated numbers. Those members of the Board of Alderman Voting in favor of amending **Bill No. 1969** with the revised numbers were Alderman Weider, Alderman Johnson, Alderman Wofford, and Alderman Rappold. The motion passed.

Alderman Johnson moved and Alderman Weider seconded a motion to Approve **Bill No. 1969** as amended. Those members of the Aldermanic Board voting in favor of **Bill No. 1969** as amended were Alderman Weider, Alderman Johnson, Alderman Wofford, and Alderman Rappold. The motion passed unanimously.

9. Departmental Reports:

- a) Parks and Recreation Department: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported that staff has been working on preparing for the Fall Festival.
- **b) Public Works Department:** City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported that crews are set complete Hadith hills in the next few days.
- 10. New and Old Business Mayor and Board of Alderman:
- 11. City Attorney's Report: City Attorney Paul Martin reported he has been in status conferences with the State for the legal action and reported that James Killion will be missed and that there will be a need to have a special meeting to appoint his replacement.
- **12. City Administrator's Report:** City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported that the Fall Festival parade will start at 11 am and the Citywide garage sale will be held on September 21st.
- **13. Mayor's Report:** Mayor Mahan reported that there will be a special meeting before the regular meeting on October 1st to appoint James Killion's replacement. He also reported

Attested to:	
	Mayor Edward Mahan
15. Adjournment: The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:22.	
14. Citizens to Address the Board: None	
that he will be attending the upcoming legislative affairs meeting.	

Garrett Schlett, City Clerk